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Matador Production Company 
One Lincoln Center
5400 LBJ Freeway ~Q

Suite 1500 
Dallas, TX 75240

Attention: Ms. Sherri Gore

Re: Request for Surface Commingle, Jim Tom Lontos/Charlie Sweeney
Jim Tom Lontos 30-23S-28E RB #221H (30-015-43826)
Charlie Sweeney 31-23S-28E #201H (30-015-43695)
Black River; Wolfcamp, East (97442)
W2 30-T23S-R28E 
W2 31-T23S-R28E 
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Ms. Gore:

We are in receipt of your $150 application fee and request for surface commingling for the above- 
captioned wells.

Since it appears that all the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division’s rules and regulations have been 
complied with, and there will be no loss of revenue to the State of New Mexico as a result of your 
proposed operation, your request is hereby approved. Our approval is subject to like approval by the 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. Please submit a copy of the NMOCD’s approval to this office.

Our approval does not constitute the granting of any right-of-way or construction rights not granted by 
the lease instrument.

If you have any questions or if we may be of further help, please contact the Units/Commingling 
Manager, Marilyn Gruebel, at 505.827.5791.

Respectfully,

cc: Reader File 
OCD-Daniel Sanchez


